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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America
v.

Mario Mares

)
)
)
)
)
)

Case: 1:23:-'Cr-002S2
As 9 ed Q' Judge Re~'w,Ana C,
Ass g Date. 7r· 6f2023
Des-crip io ; !NDICTMEN (8.)

De/endant

ARREST WARRANT

fo: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a 'nited States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
name a/person to be arrested) Mario Mares

",ho is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

t Indictment o Superseding Indictment o Information o Superseding Information 0 Complaint
J Probation Violation Petition o Supervised Release Violation Petition o Violation Notice 0 Order of the COLlrt

rhis offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A)- (Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds with a Deadly or Dangerous
Weapon)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- (Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds)

40 U,S.C. § 5104(e)(1)- (Unlawful Possession of a Firearm on Capitol Grounds or Buildings)

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- (Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building)

)ate: 07/26/2023

Digitally signed by Robin M.
Robin M. Meriweather Meriweather

Date: 2023.07.2616:48:17 ·04'00'

Complaintant 's signature

:ity and state: W shington,_ DC __ Honorable Robin M. Meriweather
United Slates Magistrate Judge

Return

, and the person was arrested on (date) ~ ':??3This warr,Ft '1,as receive~ (date)
It (city and stale) ():J/lf'~VIIt:f/f:5

)ate: ;f;-p ~

Case 1:23-cr-00252-ACR   Document 5   Filed 08/16/23   Page 1 of 1


